

SLO Committee Minutes

Date: November 27, 2017

Time: 3:30 – 5:00 p.m.

Location: SS 16

Division	Role	Name	08/28/2017	09/11/2017	09/25/2017	10/09/2017	11/13/2017	11/27/2017	12/11/2017
Business	SLO Coordinator	Mark Fronke	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	
Counseling	SLO Coordinator	Jan Connal	Р	Р	Р	Α	Р	Р	
CCFF	Faculty	Pauline Acosta	Р	Р	Р	Р	Α	Α	
Counseling	Faculty	Traci Ukita	Α	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	
Curriculum	Faculty	Carrie Edw ards	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	
DSPS	Faculty	Steven La Vigne	Р	Р	Р	Α	Р	Α	
Faculty Senate	Faculty	Vacant	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	
Fine Arts & Comm.	Faculty	Sergio Teran	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	
Health Occupations	Faculty	Ann Voorhies	Р	Р	Р	Α	Р	Α	
HPEDA	Faculty	Jennifer O'Connor	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	
HSS	Faculty	Jaclyn Ronquillo-Adachi	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	
Liberal Arts	Faculty	Lee Anne McIlroy	Р	Р	Р	Р	Α	Р	
Library/LRC	Faculty	Lorraine Gersitz	Р	Α	Р	Α	Α	Р	
SEM	Faculty	Chace Tydell	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	
Technology	Faculty	Chuong Vo	Р	Р	Α	Р	Р	Р	
IERP	ACCME	Kristi Blackburn	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	
SEM	ACCME	Connie Boardman	Р	Р	Р	Α	Р	Α	
Student Services	ACCME	Terrie Lopez	Α	Р	Α	Р	Р	Р	
CSEA	Classified	Vacant	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	
ASCC	Student	Princess Florendo	Р	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	

	Summary of Discussion
Meeting Called to Order	SLO Coordinator Mark Fronke called meeting to order at 3:35 p.m.
Approval of Minutes	Jaclyn Ronquillo-Adachi made a motion to approve the minutes from the November 13, 2017 SLO Committee Meeting. Chace Tydell seconded the motion. Of the thirteen-committee members present three abstained-Lorraine Gersitz, Lee Ann McIlroy and Jan Connal.
Review of ISLOs and GESLOs	Fronke presented a spreadsheet which listed the current Institutional SLOs and the General Education SLOs. The spreadsheet also included a grid of many different Calfornia Community Colleges and their ISLOs and GESLOs. A robust discussion was held regarding the current Cerritos College ISLOs and GESLOs. Based on the discussion, the committee decided that our current version needed to be simplified into five 'themes' similar to how they have been adopted by De Anza and Santa Monica Colleges. Additionally, the committee also decided to consolidate the ISLOs and GESLOs into one group which covered the concepts of both and instructed the Chair to investigate that approach and draft a new version for review at the December 11 th meeting. Action: Draft a new version of the Cerritos College ISLOs and GESLOs for discussion. Reach out to De Anza College to discuss their approach and any reaction from the ACCJC. Report the potential for revising ISLOs to the Faculty Senate President Responsibility: Fronke.
SLO Extravaganza- Tentative date- Friday- April 6, 2018	Fronke provided an update on the "SLO Extravaganza" planned for the Spring. Sharon Hamill has agreed to serve as the guest speaker and will start the day with her speech. It has not yet been determined about an appropriate honorarium. This will be discussed with Rick Miranda and reported back as well as funding for refreshments for the participants. The committee discussed the strategy for scheduling the various workshops during the morning break out sessions. It was decided to have two tracks for
	participants to follow. Track 1 — Writing effective SLOs Creating authentic assessments

	Getting data into eLumen
	Track 2
	Track 2 –
	Getting data out of eLumen
	Writing effective action plans
	Mapping to PSLOs and ISLOs
	The final session will be focused on using SLO information
	for Program Review which will be for all participants
	perhaps during the luncheon portion of the day.
	Action: Discuss funding with Dick Miranda, Dick head
	Action: Discuss funding with Rick Miranda. Plan break out session content.
	Responsibility: Fronke.
Manning Issues in aluman	
Mapping Issues in eLumen	Fronke reported that some of the mappings from individual Course SLOs was missing from eLumen. He
	mentioned that before discussing the mappings with
	Department Chairs, the revision of the ISLOs should take priority.
	priority.
	Action: Develop content for mapping to PSLOs and ISLOs
	for the SLO Extravaganza.
	Responsibility: Fronke.
Workshop with Reading Department-	Fronke will be holding a workshop for the Reading
November 28, 11:00 in BE 122	Department on November 28, at 11:00am in BE 122.
	Anyone else is welcomed to attend.
	Action: Hold workshop.
	Responsibility: Fronke.
Meeting Adjourned	SLO Coordinator Mark Fronke adjourned the meeting at
	4:41 p.m.